From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: i ATF

Sent: 6/6/2011 10:22:11 PM

Subject: Info re ATF briefings that may have mentioned F&F
ATF

How's it coming on coming on compiling a list of all congressional briefings given by ATF that may have mentioned
F&F? | only need a list of briefings given prior to the date of indictment. The post-indictment briefings | believe I'm
already aware of. For any briefing that was given prior to indictment that may have mentioned F&F, | need a copy of
anything you have in your file - briefing papers, notes, etc. Also, can you pull for me any correspondence that ATF
exchanged with Congress prior to indictment that mentioned or referenced F&F (if any)? | need this stuff as soon as

Matt

Matthew S. Axelrod

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Desk (202) 305-0273

Cell (202) 532-3087
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